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   M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO: Rich Hillis, Director, Planning Department 
   
FROM: Jocelyn Wong, Legislative Clerk 
 Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  October 21, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Hearing - Committee of the Whole - Draft Housing Element 2022 Update - 

November 15, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. 
 
The Board of Supervisors has received the following hearing request, introduced on 
October 18, 2022: 
 

File No.  221033 
 

Hearing of the Board of Supervisors sitting as a Committee of the Whole on 
November 15, 2022, at 3:00 p.m., during the regular Board of Supervisors 
meeting, to hold a public hearing on the draft Housing Element 2022 Update, 
including its goals, objectives, policies, and actions; and requesting the 
Planning Department to report; scheduled pursuant to Motion No. M22-162  
(File No. 221032), approved on October 18, 2022. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: bos.legislation@sfgov.org. 
 
 
c: Corey Teague, Planning Department 
 Tina Tam, Planning Department 
 Lisa Gibson Planning Department 
 Devyani Jain, Planning Department 
 AnMarie Rodgers, Planning Department 
 Dan Sider, Planning Department 
 Aaron Starr, Planning Department 
 Joy Navarrete, Planning Department 
 Elizabeth Watty, Planning Department 
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